

Dear committee: I am housed at MacDougal correctional facility. over the past two years we have lost several days of outside recreation, due to short staff.

During this period we have been lockdown on the weekends. First it started as no outside recreation. Then it progressed to split tier recreation, then quarter tier recreation. now we have been on full lockdown on the weekends no visits, no recreation.

when we work all week long we should be able to have recreation and go outside and get fresh air.

These staff shortages should be addressed so we can have recreation on the weekend.

Thank you for your concern

Sincerely Tyrone Montgomery
247043